
 

M E M O R A N D U M  

TO:  Sheila Converse, Executive Secretary 
  Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: Becky Bitter, Registrar’s Office 

FOR:  Academic Affairs Committee 

DATE:  21 January 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposal to Revise Rule 108, Student Responsibility for Graduation 

 
At its meeting on January 20, 2015, AAC approved the following revision to Rule 108.  The suggested changes 
are supported by the Academic Success and Career Center and the Registrar’s Office. 
 

108.  Student Responsibility for Graduation 

 
The student has the ultimate responsibility for meeting all graduation requirements.   Together with the advisor, 
the  The student plans the program of study each semester in consultation with the advisor. However, the written 
curriculum requirements described in the bulletin and catalog supplements are binding, and no advisor may 
waive or alter them.  The degree requirements listed in the catalog and in the advisement report are binding.  
Colleges may substitute or waive college-level requirements for individual students.  Departments may 
substitute or waive departmental requirements for individual students.  university, college and departmental 
graduation requirements. 

 
At this time, Faculty Senate review and approval is recommended, to be effective fall 2015. 
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